Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your email below.

kangcar@singnet.com.sg

Thursday, 2 February 2023 2:38 PM

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Kang Car (yahoo); Admin A; CS A Team

RE: LOD - Accident involving SKR6218A & SKB101B (CHINA TAIPING) on 10.12.2021

Please be informed that our client will withdraw the claim and we shall proceed to close the matter at our end.

Thank you & Regards,
Sharon

Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd
Tel: 6747 7636

Fax: 6748 5071

On Wed Jan 04 2023 10:35:27 GMT+0800 (Singapore Standard Time) Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
<chewht@lkkauto.com> wrote:

---------- Original Message
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We have reviewed the matter. Our insured adamant that there is no collision. The scene photos
submitted by your client is inconclusive to proof if insured had collided onto your client vehicle.

In view of this, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your client’s claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms)

| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)



From:

kangcar@singnet.com.sg <kangcar@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2022 2:54 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Kang Car (yahoo) <kangcar176@yahoo.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team
<cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: LOD - Accident involving SKR6218A & SKB101B (CHINA TAIPING) on 10.12.2021

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Ms Chew,

We refer to our email below.

We would like to follow up on the status of this claim.

Kindly let us have your reply as soon as possible with regards to this claim.
Your understanding is much appreciated.

Thank you & Regards,

Nora

Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd

Tel: 6747 7636
Fax: 6748 5071

On Tue Nov 15 2022 09:33:49 GMT+0800 (Singapore Standard Time)
<kangcar@singnet.com.sg> wrote:
—————————— Original Message ----------

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to above matter.

We would like to follow up on the offer.

We have send you the accident scene photos for your consideration on the
01/09/2022.

Kindly revert to us with an offer as soon as possible.

Thank you & Regards,
Nora

Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd
Tel: 6747 7636

Fax: 6748 5071






